SHUBHLAXMI

From: Sood, Vijay, TAHLIWAL,PUR [Vijay.Sood@in.nestle.com]
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2012 7:12 PM

To: SHUBHLAXMI -
Cc: info@shubhlaxmigroup.com; Bajpai,Vivek, GURGAON, TECH
Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR VENDOR REGISTRATION STATUS
Dear Sir,

Your Vendor Code has been registered in our System — Vendor Code 100913174

Regards
Vijay Sood

From: SHUBHLAXMI [mailto:sales@shubhlaxmigroup.com]

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2012 6:52 PM

To: 'SHUBHLAXMI'; Sood, Vijay, TAHLIWAL,PUR; Bajpai,Vivek, GURGAON, TECH
Cc: info@shubhlaxmigroup.com

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR VENDOR REGISTRATION STATUS

REMINDER MAIL 1

KIND ATTN: MR. VIJAY SOOD

Dear sir,

Please let us know the status of our vendor registration as we have submitted our vendor registration

documents in January.

If you need any further details of our company please feel free to contact us on our Regd Address or on our
email - sales@shubhlaxmigroup.com

Hoping your kind co operation please do the needful and register our company at the earliest.

Thanking you.
Yours’ faithfully

Kind regards.

Jenil Solanki.
Marketing Department.

M/S. SHUBHLAXMI METALS AND TUBES PVT. LTD.
3/A, R.K. WADI, 1ST PARSIWADA LANE,

NEAR ALANKAR TAKIES,

MUMBAI - 400004.
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